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Government of Tripura
Office of the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests,

Tripura: Agartala. —th
Dated, Agartala, the {F - October, 2020

To
The District Forest Officer
Sepahijala District

Sub:- Proposal for diversion of 0.99524 ha of forest land at mouja-Anandapur and Kalamchowra for
const. of approach road leading to the site of resettlement of Bru-migrant under Sepahijala
District

Ref:-  Proposal No.FP/TR/ROAD/50033/2020
Sir,

With reference to the above this is to inform you that the online Part-II of the proposal for
diversion of 0.99524 ha of forest land at mouja-Anandapur and Kalamchowra for const. of approach

road leading to the site of resettlement of Bru-migrant under Sepahijala District was received by this
office. On scrutiny of the Part-II of the proposal the following discrepancies have been observed:

SL.No. Item No. Observations
In Part-II at SI.No.3 District wise details to be filled up.

2. In Part-II at S1.No.4 Details of vegetation available in the forest
land proposed for diversion is to be filled
up.

3. In Part-II at SI.No.13(i) XKML file over CA land needs to be
uploaded in the portal.

4. Name of CA scheme, details of scheme, wages rate etc has not mentioned by the DFO in

the scheme over forest land which needs to be corrected. Another CA scheme submitted
by the DFO, Sepahijala over khas land which is also required to be rectified.

5: DFO, Sepahijala has not submitted site suitability certificate over CA land (forest + non-
forest) which is required to be submitted.

6. DFO, Sepahijala is to submit details of CA area selected for raising CA (forest + non-
forest land) along justification. ;

In view of the above I would request you to rectify the discrepancies as noted above and
resubmit it immediately for further action.

Yours Ff hfully,
QJ P

[Angshuma /Dey]
Chief Conservator of Forests &
Nodal Officer, FCA

Copy:-

1. The PS to the Principal Chief Conservator Forests & HoFF, Tripura for kind information of
the Principal Chief Conservator Forests & HoFF, Tripura
2. The Conservator Forests (T), FHQ for information and needful please. Q\

Chief Conservator of For ts\c-?/c
Nodal Officer, FCA




